
ORIGINATION FORM 
Proposed Revisions to the Specifications 

(Please provide all information - incomplete forms will be returned) 

Contact the State Specifications Office for assistance in completing this form.
Daniel Strickland 850-414-4130 Daniel.Strickland@dot.state.fl.us  Rebecca Arcia 850-414-4155 Rebecca.Arcia@dot.state.fl.us 

Darla Hunsicker 850-414-4114 Darla.Hunsicker@dot.state.fl.us Valencia Cunningham 850-414-4101 Valencia.Cunningham@dot.state.fl.us 

Date: Office: 
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DATE: December 9, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: SP0040100 Scope of Work – Intent of Contract. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Tim Lattner from the Office of Design to delete the 
summary of pay items statement because it will be included in the Estimated Quantities Report 
and will no longer be listed in the Plans. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after January 6, 2022, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/vc 

Attachment
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SP0040100 
All Jobs, excluding Lump Sum. 

 

SCOPE OF WORK – INTENT OF CONTRACT. 
(REV 10-25-21)  

ARTICLE 4-1 is expanded by the following: 

 The Improvements under this Contract consist of Place description here. 
 The summary of pay items for this project is listed in the Plans. 
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